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New submission: Message Contact Form

Bowlin, Caitlin <cbowlin@bexar.org> Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 10:25 PM
To: Samara Fritchman <samdia.com@gmail.com>

Hil
Sure thing; please see below:

“Dr. Kezele Fritchman’s seminar was incredibly helpful. Not only did she provide helpful, intriguing examples of
the ethical conundrums and issues of which she presented, she demonstrated a robust knowledge of the
intersection between psychology and the law, as well as a genuine appreciation for the unique and complicated
ethical situations psychologists frequently face. Additionally, Dr. Kezele Fritchman held true to her promise to
consult with seminar-attendees; several months after | attended her seminar, after | unexpectedly encountered
a tricky ethical issue, | reached out to Dr. Kezele Fritchman and she immediately made herself available,
exploring my concerns and providing guidance to get me started protecting myself. | would definitely
recommend!”

Caitlin

From: Samara Fritchman <samdia com@gmail com>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 7:07 PM

To: Bowlin, Caitlin <cbowlin@bexar org>

Subject: Re: New submission: Message Contact Form

NOTICE:

This email originated from an EXTERNAL email address outside of bexar.org. Please use caution when clicking links
or opening attachments from email senders that you do not know.

If you feel it is suspicious, please send this email as an attachment to BCERT@bexar.org
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